From: Chambers - Easton DP <Chambers.Easton.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 1:19 PM

To: Stephen Crawford <stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au>; Ben Rogers <BRogers@nff.org.au>;
Jason Letchford <scaa@scaa.org.au>

Cc: Chambers - Easton DP <Chambers.Easton.DP@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwec.gov.au>
Subject: AM2021/54 - Variation of a modern award

OFFICIAL
Dear Parties
Further to the conference on Wednesday 15 September 2021 with the Deputy President, the parties
might consider the following amendment to clause 50.1 of the Pastoral Award 2020, being a form of
words that reflects the “Plan A” option discussed at the conference:
50.1 Casual employees Employees engaged for work in a shed, other than Woolclassers

and Shearing shed experts, can only will be engaged en-a-casualbasis in one or more of the
following categories:

. Shearer;

. Crutcher;

. Shed hand;

. Woolpresser; or

o Shearing cook.

A composite of these categories may apply where the employee has mixed functions, except
Shearers

This amendment would be in addition to the amendments included in the Draft Determination
already published for the Pastoral Award.

Given the requirement in Clause 48 of Schedule 1 to complete the review of awards by 27
September 2021, the Full Bench has listed the matter for hearing at 12:00pm on Monday 20
September 2021 and will need to finalise this matter shortly thereafter.

The parties are welcome to indicate their views on the above proposed amendment prior to the
conference at 11:00am on Monday 20 September 2021.

Kind regards,

Verena Min
Associate to Deputy President Easton
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